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2020 30
2020 2019
( ) C D ( ) )
3 69 7 210 22
4 29,825,045 3,142,367 30,205,320 3,182,433
29,825,114 3,142,374 30,205,530 3,182,455
7,8 (72,382) (7,626) (39, 345) (4,145)
(72,382) (7,626) (39, 345) (4,145)
29,752,732 3,134,748 30,166,185 3,178,309
1.0014
2019 0.9555
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29,752,732 3,134,748 30,166,185 3,178,309
2020 10
IP 220 CIBC
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Man IP 220 International Principal
Protected Fund 3
Man

Staternent of financial position
As at 30 April 2020

2020 2019
Hotes us$ Uss
Currant assels:
Cash at bank 3 =] 210
Financial assels al fair value through profit or loss 4 29,825,045 30,205,320
Tatal currenl assels 29825114 30,205 530
Current liabiities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 18 (72,388 (39,345)
Tatel eurrent labiities (axciuding net assets attrbutable te Unitholders) (72.382) (39,345
Net agsets attributable to Unitholders 29.752.732 30,166,185
Wihich are repressnted by
Lizbdny 1o Unitholders
29,710,000 (2019: 31,570,000) Units with a Net Assel Value per wn of
US$ 1.00714 (2019: USE 0.9555) 9 20752732 30,166,185
28,752,732 J0.166.185

Approved and asthonsad for Issue on bahal¥ of the Trastes on 1 October 2020,

Dl T o gl

et Ml B
b R, 7o iy
u-r#lr:';m Al

For and benall of CIBC Bank and Trust Conmparty (Cayman) Limited.

Solely in its capacity a5 Trustes of Man 1P 220 Intemational Principsl Protectsd Fund 3.

Ther accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2020 209
Hotes uss Uss
Incoma
Met gain on financial assets at fair value through profit or koss i) 1,631,234 1,112,853
Totzl Income 1,631,234 1,172,853
Expansas
Agenit security fass 7 {150,083) {151,914)
Administration fee 7 [43,415) [46,585)
Trustes faes T8 {20,397} (20,132)
Registrar fees 7 (13,474) {10,275)
Taoti| axpenses [227,353) (229 306
Net incarme for tha year attnbutable te Untholders 1,403 8T B83,547

The accompanying nobes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2020 209
Naote us$ Uss
Met assels allributable Lo Unitholders al the beginning of the year 30,166,185 31,203,336
Redemption of 1.860,000 (20719: 2,060,000 Units 9 (1,877, 324) [1.521,198)
28,348,861 29,282,638
Met income for the year atnbutable to Unitholders 1,403,371 BB3,547
Nt assets attributable to Unitholders at the end of the year 28,752,732 30,166,185
The accompanying nobes form an integral part of these financial statements.
G
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Man IP 220 International Principal
Protected Fund 3
Man

Staternent of cash flows
For the year ended 30 April 2020

2020 219
us$ Uss
Cash fows from operating activities;
Met income for the year attnbutable to Unitholders 1,403,871 BE3 547
Adustments to reconcile net income for the yeer attributable to
Lintholders to net cash provided by operating activites:
Met change in operating assets and habiltes:
Fimancesl assets at fair value through profit or boss 380,275 981,792
Accourts payable and accrued expenses 33,037 {1,473)
Net cesh provided by operating activities 1,817,183 1,873 856
Cash fNlows from financing ectivitios:
Paymants on redemplons of Units (1,877,324) (7,527,198)
Mat cash used in financing activities [1,817,324) [1,221,198)
Met change in cash and cash equivalents (147} 147,332
Cash and cash aquivalents at the beginning of the year 210 47 542
Cash and cesh equivalents et the end of the year B3 210
Cash and cash equivalants consist of:
Cash at bank L] 210
o] 210
The: accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
B
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Man IP 220 International Principal
Protected Fund 3
Man

Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 Apnl 2020

1. General

Man IP 220 Intemational Principal Pratected Fund 3 {the “Trust™) 15 a unit trust established under the laws of the Cayman Islands on
171 Juby 2008 and registered under the Cayman Islands Mutual Funds Law (a5 amended) on 22 Juty 2008 and the Retal Mutial Funds
{Japan] Regulatons (gs amended), The Trust is registered with Japen Fmencial Sarvices Agency. The Trust commenced trading on
14 Qctober 2002,

The Trust's imsestment cbjective was 1o tanget stable capital growth for commensurate levals of volatiity over the medium teem.

The Trust haolds imestments in Man 1P 220 Intemational Principal Protected (2C] 3 Limited and Man 1P 220 Internationsl Principal
Frtected Trading 3 Limited.

han 1P 220 Intemational Principsl Protected (2C) 3 Limited (the *Mon-Trading Company™) was incorporated under the lews of the
Cayman |slands on 20 June 2008 to hold US Treasury Strips. The Trust invests in Zero Coupon Motes msued by the Non-Trading
Compary which capture the peformanca of the US Treasury Strips.

Man IP 220 Internaticral Principal Protected Trading 3 Limited (the “Trading Company™) was mcorporated wnder the laws of the
Ceyman Islands on 30 June 2008 in order 10 segregate the tradng adivities and related assels, labilties, revenuss and expenses from
those of the Mon-Trading Compary. The Trust invests in Performence Loan Motes issued by the Trading Comparny.

In an effort W0 enhance the consistency of appraach o Senice provision, the Trading Company proposed that the Trust go through a
change in itz management structure {the * Restructunng®). The Restructunng, effectve on 1 November 2019, introduced Man Asset
Managemant (Cayman) Umited (*CMC?) (the “Manager”), an indirect, whally cwned subsidiary and a management company under the
Man Group, a5 the new manager of the Tradng Compary - operating in accordance with the Man Group's current business plan,
rvestment strategy, and compiance mMonitonng programme. imestment managemant senvices cumently perfrmed by FRM [the
“Existing lmaestment BManager 1o the Trading Company™) wil be trarsferrad by a way of delegaton by CMC ta Man Solutions Limied
[MASL™) (the = New Imnvestment Manager to the Trading Company™), also an indirect, whally owned subsidiary of the Man Group, The
Restriectunng was based on the expectation that this will heve no adverse operaticnal impact on the Trust,

Investment exposure

In order to guaranies that the imvestors principal can be repaid upon the scheduled matunty of the Trust on 31 October 2021 [the
“Maturty Date”), from 1 Decernber 20013, the Trading and Non-Trading Companies and therefong the Trust, shfminated the imestm et
exposure L the undertying hedge fund portfioho, by disposing of the mvestments in managed funds. As of that dats, all remaining capdal
of the Trust via s imvestments in the Trading and Mon-Trading Companess in US Treasury Strips and cash,

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

a Easis of preparation

The financial statements have been preparad in atcordance with Internastional Financial Repomting Standards (IFRS") issiused by the
Intenational Accounting Standards Boerd PMIASE™). The financial statements contnue to Do prepared using the historical cost
corvention except for financial 3ssets and kabiities at fair value through profit or loss which have been measured at fair value.

The Trust classifies its interest in the Trading Company and Non-Trading Company &8s financial assets &t fair vaiue through profit of loss,
and measured at fair value,

b Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
Newy standards, FHeTRabTE nd aTEnaments adopted by the Trust:

The accounting policies adopled in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the preparation of
the Trust's financial statements for the year ended 30 Apal 2019. There are no new standards, iInterpretations of amendments in the
exnsting standards that are effective for the first tme for the Anancial penod beginning 1 May 2079 that hawe a materia impact on the
financial statements of the Trust,

Intemational Financial Feporting Inberpeetations Commites BIFRICY) interpretation 23 = Uncertainty over Income Tax Trestment

The mterpretation addresses the accounting for income taxes when ax eatments involve uncemainty that affects the application of
Intemational Accounting Standards FIAST) 12 Income Taxes and does not apply Lo taxes of levies outside the scope of 145 12, nor
does it specificaly include requirements relating to inferest and penalties associated with uncertain tax reatments. The intepeetation
specificely addresses the folowing:

*  Whether an entity considers UNcemain tax teatments separatety,
«  The assumptions an entity makes about the examination of tax reatments by taxation authonties,
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Man IP 220 International Principal
Protected Fund 3

Man

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 Apnl 2020

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

b) Changes in accounting policies and disclosures (continued)

*  How an entity determines taxable profit fax boss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates,
*  How an entity considers changes in facts and circumstances.

An entity must determine whether 1o consider each uncanain X reatment separataly of together with one of mare other uncenain tax
treatrments. The approach thaet Detter predicts the resclution of the uncertainty should be followad, The Trust has adopted the
rterpretatson on 1 May 2019, The adoption of the interpretation has had no impact on the financial statements of the Trus.

AL the date of authonsation of the financial statements there were a number of ather standards and intepretations which were in siue
bt nof yet effectve. Management anticipates that the adoption of these standards and mterpretations o future penods wil have no
matersl impact on tha financial statements of the Trust,

c Use of accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of inancial statemnants N accordance with |FRS raquines management Lo make judgements, estimates and assumpbions
that affect the amounts reported and disclosures made n these finandal statements and accomparying notes, including certan
waluation assumptions. Uncenainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a matenal adjustrment
1o the carmying amount of assets of habditias in the future. In the process of applying the Trust's acoounting pakcies, the Trust has made
the judgement to classdy Uinits as fnancaal lisbily a5 dscussad in Note 2(m). The Trust also used estimates and assumpons in tha fair
value meastrement of financial nstruments a3 diecussed in Note 4,

d)  Going concern

The Trust has recenad assurance from Man Group ple, an affiate of the Existing Investment Manager to the Trading Comparny, that
should it have insufficient cash to pay its operating costs it would subsidise these costs with suffident cash injections to pay for the
ongoing operating costs of the Trust. As a resull of this assurance, management has made an assessment of the Trust's ability to
CONUNUE 8% & gaing concerm and s satished that the Trust has resounces 1o continue in busmess for the forssesable future. Furthenmiore,
management 15 not aware of any matenal uncertainties that may cast signficant doubt upon s abilty to continue a3 a going concem,
therefore, the financial statements continue 1o be prepared on & Qoing concam bass.

g Assessment as an investiment entity

Entities that mest the defintion of an investment antity within IFRS 10 Consobdated Financial Statements ane required to measure ther
subsidiaries at fair value through profl of |oss rather than consolidate them, The cntena which defing an irvestment antity are, as folows;

i) An entity that obtains funds from one o more inestors for the purpose of providing those mvestons with imestment senices,
An entity thal Commits 1o s imvestons that its Busness purpose 15 L0 Miest funds soisly for returns from captal appreciation,
Festment Income of both, and

1] An entity that measures and evalustes the perfomance of substantially all of ts vestments on a fair value basss.

The Trust™s affenng docurments details s ayective of providing rvesiment management Sanices 1o Inestons which inciudes mesting
n & vanety of investments for the punpose of targeting stable capital growth, as more fully explained in Mote 1,

The Trust reports 10 45 Fwvestons via monthly investor informatan, and to s management via intemal management repofts, on & fair
value Dasis. Allinvestments are repored at fair value to the extent allowed Dy IFRS in the Toust™s annual repots.

As @ resull, the Trust mesats the defintion of an investmeant entity since the Trust prondes investiment senvices. These condlusions will be
reassassed on an anmual basis, By of these crena of characlensucs change.

fi Investment ransacions

Investment ransactions are recognised and derscognised on a trade date basis and accounted for at far value. Gains and losses which
arise from redamplion of firancal instruments and reflect movements between the inittal cost and fair value are included i the statemeant
of comprehensive Ncome,

Thee fair valug of financial instruments traded in actve markets has been based on quoted market prces at year end. For all other
firancial instrumeants not raded in an active market, the fair value has been determined by using valuation technigues desmed to be
appropriate in the circumstances.

10
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Man IP 220 International Principal
Protected Fund 3

Man

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 Apnl 2020

2, Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

al Valuation of financial assets and liabilites

For MAV purposss, the valuation of financial assets and habities is calculated in accordance with the prinapal documents, For financal
statements purposes, investments have been valued in accordance with IFRS usng the polices outlined below, As at 30 Apnl 2020 and
30 April 2079, there gre no matenal diferences betwean thesa valuation mathodoiogies.

In accondance with IFRS 9, the Trust clessifies &5 financial assels and kabdities at nial recognition nto the categories of financial assats
and lisbilties dizcussed bolow. Fnancial aszets or liabilties held for rading are acquined or incurred principally for the purpose of seling
©F repurchasing in the short-term.

Financial assels or habitties desigrated by management at fair value throwg hprofit or loss upon intial recognition nclude financial assets
or liabiities that are not held for rading. These financial assets and liabiities (*financial nstruments®) are designated upon initial
recognition on the basis that they ane part of a group of finandcial instruments which are managed and have ther performance evaluated
on a far value Basis, in accardancs with nisk managerment and mvestment strategies of the Trust. The francal nformation about these
financial instruments is provided intemally on that basis o the Existing imestment Manager to the Tradmg Cormpany.

The Trust recognises 2 finencigl asset or a financial lebilty when, and only when, £ becomes a party Lo the contractuel provisions of the
nstrument. Reqular-way purchases end sales of imestments are recognised on the trade date, which is the date on which the Trust
commits to purchase or soll the asset. Finandal assets and kabilties at fair valee through prolit or loss ane initally recognised at fair vale,
Alltransacton costs for such instruments are recognised disectly in the statement of comprehensive Ncoma,

The vaiue of the Zero Coupon Notes indudes the value of the collateral held from time 2o time by the bank or custodian (the * Security
Fund”) [Note 4).

Thez value of Performance Loan Motes includes the valuation of all trading and investments assets and babilities of the Trading Compary,
as determined by the Data Compéation Agent (Mote d). The calculations are basad on the valus of investments quoted, listed, traded or
dealt in, or on, any futures exchange shall be made by reference to the seitlement price. Imvestments quaoted, isted, traded or deat, in o
on, any other exchanga shall be made by refenance to the last quoted prce on the principal exchange for sudh imestments.

Irvestments ane derecogmsad when tha nghts 1o recenve cash flows from the ivsestments have expaed of the Trust has transhemed
substantialy all nzks and rewards of ownedship.

h Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents n the statement of finandial position may consist of cash 8t bank, demand deposits, shom-term deposits n
financial insttutons and shor-temm highly iquid Fvestments that are readdy comvertible to known amounts of cash and which e
subject 1o an nsignificant risk of changes in value, with onginal maturties of three months or less, Net of cutstanding bank overdrafts
whien applicabla. Short-term investments that are not held for the purpose of mestng short-term cash commitments and restricted
margn accounts and not considerad cash and cash equivalents.

il Healised and unrealised gains and losses

Al realised and unreaksed gans and losses on SecuEilies ane recognised as net gainass) on inancial asseds at fair value throwgh profit
of loss in the statement of comprehensive income. Unreskised geins and losses comprise changes in the feir value of financal
nstnumients for the year and from reversal of proe year' s unrealised gains and losses for financial instruments which wara realised in the
financial year, AL the Non-Trading Company leved, realised gains and losses represent the difersnce Debwesn an instrument’s initial
carrying amourt and disposal amount, The cost of securities sold 15 accountad for on @ first m-first out basis,

il Functional and presentational curency

The Trust seeks to generate retums in United States dollars (*US3"), its capital-raising cumency. The bquidty of the Trust is managed on
& day-1o-day basis in US$ in onder 1o handle the ssue and redemption of the Trust's Units. The Trust's pedomance 5 aiso evaluated n
USh. Therefore, as the USS s considered as the cumency that most faghfully represents the economic effects of the underhying
transactions, events and condtions, the Trust"s funchional and presentational curmency is the 1153,

k)]  Foreign curency

Transactions dunng the year denominated in foreign cumencies have been translated at the rates of exchange rulng at the dates of
WANSACHONS. Assels and kabiltes denammated in forsgn currencies are translated at the rates of exchangs i effect at the date of the
statement of financial postion, For investment transactions and mvestiments held al the year end denominated ; foreign cumency, the
resultry] gains of lsses are inchudad in the net 1055 on financal assats and haites at fair valus through profit of 1055 in the Statemst
of compeehensie income, All other foreign curmency gains and losses am induded in the net gaindloss) on financial assets at far valee
through profit or loss inthe statement of comprahansive incomae,

n
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Man

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2020

2, Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

1] Expenses
All sxpenzes are recognised in the statement of comprahensae NCome on an accnusl basis.

m) Units
Units are clazsified as financial Illblklj' OF equity Sistruments dependng upan whether:

The Units entitle the holder to a pro rata share of the Trust"s net assets in the event of the Trust's Bguidation

Tha Units are im the class of instruments that is subordinate 1o all other classes of instruments.

All Units in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all ather cdlasses of instruments have identical features,

The Units do not mclude any contractual cbiigation 1o deliver cash-or ancther financial asset other than the holder's nghts 1o a
pro rata share of the Trust' s net assels,

= The total expected cash fiows attrbutable to the Units over the life of the instrument, are Dased substantiaity on the profit o
loss, the change in the recognised et assets or the changs in the far value of the recognised and unrecognised ret assets of
the Trust over the e of the instrument.

In addition to the Units having all of the above features, the Trust must have no cther financal instrument or contract that has:

»  Total cash flows besed substantially on the profit o loss, the change in the recognsed met assels of the change n the fair

value of the recognised and urrecognised net asssts of the Trust,

v The effect of substantially restncting or fixing the residual ratum tothe Unthoiders.
The Trust continuously 45585585 the classificaton of the Units. If the Units cease to have all the features, or meet all the conditions set
out, 1o be classified as equily, the Trust will redassfy them as financal kabdities and measure them at far value at the date of
reclassfication, with any differences from the previous camung amount recogrised in equity. If the Units subsequently have all the
features and meet the conditions to be classified as equity, the Trustwill reclassily tham as equity INStAamonts and measwune them at the
camying amourt of the habities at the date of the reclassfication,

As explaned in Note 8, the Units of the Trust have Bean classfied as fnancial kabiity.

3. Cashat bank

At the year end, amounts disclosed as cash at bark was held at Royal Bank of Scotland Intemational Limited [the “Bark”). As at
30 April 2020 and 30 Apal 2019, there were no collateral balancas held with brokers,

4. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The followang tabiz summanses financial assets at fair value throogh profit or loss as at 30 April;

2020 208
Fair valua Fair valua
ug.i LI5S

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Performance Loan Motes, issusd by the Trading Company 61,115 28 563
Zero Coupon Notes, issuad by the Non-Trading Comparry 29,763,930 30,176,757
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or koss 29.825,045 A20

USE 20,762,920 {2019: USE 30,033 616) of the financial assats a1 fair walus through peofit or bass hald within the Mon-Trading Comparty
hawve boen pledged as collateral for Zeno Coupon Notes, issued by the Mon-Trading Compary.

Investments at the Trust Level

The Trust seeks o prowide imvestars with assurance of the refum of the mital subscnbed capital and amounts guarantesd under the
proiit lock-in feature. To achieve ths obysctive, the Trust purchased Zero Coupon Notes from the Non-Trading Compeny, the underlying
of which are US Treasury Strips {the “instrumant”). The remaning procesds from the issue of Units after purchase of Zero Coupon
Motes were used to subscnbe for the Peformance Loan Notes issued by the Trading Company.

12
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 Apnl 2020

4,  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Investments at the Trading and Nen-Trading Companies

Lero Coupon Notes

Each Tero Coupon Note caffies an entithemant to & pro rata share in the Non-Tradng Company which holds the Instiument. Each Zero
Coupon Note was issued 8t 3 discount by the Non-Trading Company 1o the Trustes on behal of the Trust with the beneft of a
quarantae from MUFG Bank, Lid. (the = Guarantor”). The Guarantas prowdes that, subject to the beams and conditions thereof, the Bank
shall quarantee the peformance by the Non-Trading Compary of its obligation Lo pay to the Trustes on the Maturty Date in respect of
each Zero Coupon MNote outstanding and to be redeemed on the maturity date an amount equal to 100% of such Zero Coupon Note's
face value (LIS 1) plus any addibonal amount,

As at 30 Apnl 2020, the cost of the Instrument held was USS 18,368, 307 (2019: USE 19,405,110) and it matures on 15 August 2021, at
s princpal amount of USE 29,849 000 (2019 UST 31,667,0000. As at 20 Apnl 2020, the fair value of the Tero Coupon Notes, isswed by
the Mon-Trading Company amounts to USE 29,763,930 2019 USE 20,176,757) whech reflects the current rating of the issuer and the
Gurrent mterest rates. The amount, of fair valus of the Zero Coupon Notes, issued by the Non-Trading Company is inclusie of amounts
recevable on sale of investrents at the underdyng non-trading company level amaurting 1o USS NI (2019 US$ 143740, whech 5 mot
collateraised.

Parformance Loan Notes

The remaning proceeds from the 1ssue of Units after purchase of Zero Coupon Notes were used to subscnbe for the Performance Loan
Metas. Each Parformance Loan Note cames an entitlement 1o a pro rata shars in the Parformance Loan Nate Accourt (a3 defined in the
offering documents), the fair value of which is the MAW of the Trading Company. The Parformance Loan Notes are redeemabls on any
first business day of each calendar month or such other business days as the directors shall from Gme o tme determine ghe " Dealng
Day*  wwhich enables the Trust to be able to meet the Trustes's chiigation 1o repurchase Units,

Fair value of financial assats

The Trust classifes far valus measurements ussng @ fair value herarchy that reflects the ssgnificance of the iNQULs used N determining
the measurements in bne with IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement.

The Trust has an estabiished framework with respect 1o the measurement of fair values, This includes a panodic review of all sgnificant
fair value measurements, inciuding Level 3 far vales,

The Existing investment Manages to the Trading Company nequiarty reviews signficant uncbsenvable inputs and valuation adjustments (f
any). If third pany information & used 1o measure far valuas, hey assess the sndencs obitained from the third parties 1o suppoT the
conclusian such that valuations meset the requrements of IFRS, incuding the level n the fair velue Merarchy m whech such valuations
should be classified,

The fair value higrarchy has the folowing lavels:

s Lewel 1 - Qucted market price in an active market for an dentical mstrument.

s Level 2 - Valuation techniques basad on cbsenvable inputs, This category includes instuments valued using: quoted markel
prices in active markeds for simitar instnements, quoted pricas for simikar instruments in markets that are considersd kess than
active, o other valuation techniques where all significant mputs are directly or ndirectly observable from market deta.

e Leval 3 — Valuabon techniques wusing significant unobservable mputs, This category mdudes all instruments where the
valustion techmque includes nputs not based on observable data and the unobservable inputs could have a significant
mpact on the instrument’s valuaton. This category includes nstnaments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar
instruments where significant uncbservable adustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the
nstruments.

When fair values of Iisted or pubbcly raded egquity secunties, managed funds and dervatives are Dased on quoted markel pnces of
bending dealer price qUOLALIONS, in an acthve market for idenbcal a55605 Without any adjustments, the instuments ane includad withen
Leved 1 of the higrarchy.

The Trust's rmvestrment in Performance Loan Notes and Zero Coupon Motes are classfied as Level 3 as the undedying of these are
based onthe NAV of the Trading and Non-Trading Comparses, which mcludes uncbsenabla inputs.

13
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2020

4, Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial assets (cantinuead)

The foliowing is @ summary of the classification within the fair value hierarchy for the Trust's finandal instruments carmied ot fair value a3
at 30 Apnl 2020:

Total
Level 3 Fair valus
us$ LSS

Fimancial assets at fair value throwgh profit or loss
Performance Loan Motes, issued by the Trading Comparty 61,115 61,115
Lero Coupon Notes, issued by the Non-Trading Comparny 29,763,930 29,763,930
Total financial assets at falr value through proft or loss 20,825,045 20.825.045

The foliowing is @ summary of the dassification within the fair value hierarchy for the Trust's financial instruments camed at fair value as
at 30 April 2019:

Total
Level 3 Fair value
uss LSS

Fimancial asscts at fair value throwgh profi or loss
Performance Loan Nates, issugd by the Trading Compary 28,563 28,563
Lero Coupon MNates, issuad by the Non-Trading Comparny 30,178,757 30,176,757
Total financial assets at fair value through proft of loss 30,205,320 30.205.320

The Trust has no Level 1.and Level 2 financial instruments as et 30 Aprl 2020 and 30 Apnl 2019,

Sheort term balances are excluded from the tables sbove as ther camying vaiue at the reporting date spprocdmates Lo thee fair value,
Irvestments ane reviewed at each financial year end 10 ensure that they are correctly clissified between Levels 1, 2 and 3 in accordanca
with the far value hesrarchy cuthned abowve, Where an investment's charactenstic change duning the year and mestments no longer
mvéat the crtena of a geen bevel, they are transferred mth & mons appeoprats lavel at the end of the relevart fancial reparting year.

Fer the years ended 20 Apnl 2020 and 30 Apal 20719, there were no transfers bebween levels.

A reconcikation of movements in Level 3 assats for the years ended 30 Apnl 2020 and 30 Apnl 2079 are set out below:

2020 20€18
Ferformance Loan Notes us$ Uss
Balance &1 the baginning of the year 28,563 111,280
Movement in et assets of the Trading Company (99,133) 126,297
Tota gain in statement of comprahensive incomea 131,685 43,580
Balance at the end of the yaar 61,115 28,563
2020 2018
Zero Coupon Motes Uss Uss
Halance ot the beginning of tha year 30,178,757 3,085,832
Movement in net assets of the Trading Company (1,912,376 (1,973 348)
Total gan i statemant of comprahenshe incoma 1,499,549 1,060,273
Halance &l the end of the year 29 763930 30,176,757
4
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4,  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial assars (contnuad)

The followang tables kst uncbsenabie inputs used in the valuation of irvestments which are classfied as Level 3, The Parformance Loean
Motes and Zerg Coupon Moles issued by the Trading and Non-Trading Companies, respectively, are valued based on the NAV of the
Trading and Mon-Tradng Companies, whech can include: investments held by the Trading and Non-Trading Companies as well 85
accruals for expenses incurred by the Trading Comparty, which are not cbservable n the markst.

Far value at
30 April
2020
Asset description uss Valuation technicue ___ Unobservable input
MNAV of tha Trading WAV of tha Tradng
Performance Loan Notes 61,113 Company Compary
MAY of the Mon-Trading HAW of the Non-Trading
Lero Coupon Notes 28,763,930 Company Company
Fair value at
30 April
208
Asse: description uss Valuation technique Unobservable input
NAV of the Trading WA of the Tradng
Performance Loan Notes 28,563 Comparny Compary
MNAY of the Non-Trading WAV of the Non-Trading
Lero Coupon Notes 30176757 Comparty Compary

There is 2 single unobsanvabie nput to the far valuation of the Trading and Non-Trading Compames hence No range disclosed.

5, Financial risk management

The Trust’s imvestrent activibes expose it 1o the vanows types of nsk whech are associated with the fnandcal instruments and markets n
winch ft imvests. The mast impontant types of fancial nsks towhich the Trust s exposed are market resk, cradit nsk and iquidty msk.
harkat risk mcludes prce fisk, inberest rate nsk and cumency nsk. The Trust manages these risks on an aggregate basis along with the
nsks assocated with its investing ectivities as part of its overall nsk managemant pobcies,

The nature and exdent of the financia instruments outstanding & the date of tha statement of fingncial postion and the nisk managemaeant
pobicies ermpioyed by the Trust ane discussed balow,

Crwerall risk management

The Trust sought 1o generate nsk adjusted captal gains through miesoung in the Trading and Non-Trading Companias, which then
mwested inthe AHL Programme and the FEM Portfobo. From 1 Decamber 2013, the Trading and Non-Trading Companies and therefors
ther Trust, removed 5 mvestment exposung Lo s underying hedge fund portfiglio. Al remaining capital from that date was held in US
Treasisy Staps and cash, with the am of protecting imestoes’ capital,

The Directors of the Trading and Mon-Trading Comparses destinguesh between two pimary nsk levels, which ara risks & the Trading and
Mon-Trading Company level, and nsks al the undertying mvestment level, Accordingly, the Exsting Investment Manager 1o the Trading
Company has implementad procedures Lo marags neks assocmted with bath the Trading Company level and is undemying investmants,

At the Trading and Non-Trading Company level

Risk management at the Trading Company level can be segregeted mto pre-rvestment risk and ongoing risk management, Pre-
Fvestiment risk management imvolves delermining assel aBocation and portfolio construction. Thereafter, nsk managament imvoheas
conducting msk and return analysis, monitonng the relevant Trading Company specific portfolio restictions and vestment guidelnes
and managqing cumency, interest rate, credit and kguidity nsks et the Trading Company level and making relevant adjustments 1o asset
allocation and potfolo construction.
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5 Financial risk management (continued)

At the Trading and Mon-Trading Company level (contnued)

Risk considarations of the need to bong the portfolio back in line with the ivestment strategy and approach may tngger a rebalancing
of the portfolio, wihich s typecally reviewed on a regular basis by the Easting Investment Manager to the Trading Company's portfoho
A qamant team.

harket risk
hiarket risk 15 the nsk that the fair value or future cash fiows of financal instruments waill fuctuate dus WO changes in market vanakbiles

swCh as interest rates, foreign exchange rates of underiing investment prices.

As the Trust ehminated the mvestment exposure to its underymg hedge fund portfcho, the volatilty 15 not conssdered a meaningful
measine of nsk as at 30 Apnl 2020 and therefore the annuaised volatity has not besn caloutated for the years ended 30 Aprl 2020 o
30 Apnl 2019, The Trust has no sgnificant exposuras to market nsk other than the impact of future nterest rate expactations on the US
Treasury Stnps.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate nsk is the nsk that the far value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will luctuate Decause of changes in market
rtarast rates.

Thee Trust, via the Trading and Non-Trading Compares, has exposune Lo interest rate risk on cash held at the bank. That exposure may
nct necessanty be significant due 1o the generalty short-term nabure of those hoidings. But a more significant, exposure exists in the value
of all financial instrurments held by the Trust through the Non-Tradng Company may be affected, either positively or negatively, by
changes in interest races of US Treasury Strps.

The followang tabies detail the Trust's exposure to imterest rate risk by the earlier of contractual meturities or re-pricang:

As at 30 April 2019

Not exposad
Less than to interest
orse mond rata risk Totzl
uss uss Uuss
Currant assets:
Cash at bank 64 - 64
Financial assets at fair value through profit o loss - 29,825,045 29,825,045
Total current assets 64 29,825 045 298625 114
Current llabditias:
Accounts payabie and accrusd expenses - (72,382) {72,382)
Tatal current labifities (xciuding net assets attributable to
Unkholders) = (72 352 {72 382
Intgrest rate gap 65 29,752,663 28.752.732
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5 Financial risk management (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

As at 30 MI 2019

WK sxposed
Less tham to Interest
Qe month rate risk Total
uss uss LSS
Current assets:
Cash at bank 210 - 210
Financial assers at fair value through profit or loss - 30,206,320 30,205 320
Total current assets 210 30,205,320 30,206,520
Current [labdties:
Acoounts payable and accrued expenses - (39, 345) (3%,345)
Totel current labiiities (axciuding net assets attibutabla to
Unitholders) = (29,3435} (239, 345]
Imterast rata gap 210 30,165,975 30,166,185

Liabities nct exposed o interest rate sk comprise accounts payable and actrued expensas. These amcounts normally requirs
contractual seltiement within one quaer and, in all cases, within one year,

The folioweng table details the effect on net assets shoukd interest rates have increased/decreased by 5Q Dasis points ([Dpsh with all offer
vanables remaining constant, assuming that a 50 bpe increaseldecrease in the base interest rate would result in & commelating 50 bps
ncreasedecrease in the walue of net asses. In really, an increase’decrease of 50 bps would not resul in a direct comelating
increasa’decrease in the fair value of net assats, a3 the movemnent n the value of net assets would depend on the indiidual asset class
andlor market sentiment towards any sensithity in the interest rate.

As at 30 April 2020
Not axposed
Less than to interest
ane month rata risk Total
uss uss LSS
Mat assets after 50 bps increass 54 20 752 663 289 752 732
Met assets after 50 bps decrease [ 29,752 663 29.752 732
As 8t 30 | 2019
Not exposed
Less than to interest
one manth rate risk Tatal
uss uss Uss
Met assats after 50 bps increase 211 30,165,575 30,166 186
Mat assats after 50 bos docrease 208 30,165,975 30166 184

Currency risk

Currendcy risk is the nsk that the far value or future cash fiows of a financial instrument. will Muctuate Decause of changes in foragn
exchange rates.

Az at 30 Apnl 2020 and 30 Apnl 2019, the Trust's assets and labdites are predominantly denominatad i USE and the Trust does not
have significant exposure to foregn currency msk, and accordingly, no sensitivity analysis s presented. As part of the Trust's investment
strateqgy, the Trust may pencdicaly hold investments denominabed in forelgn cumences.
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5. Financial risk management (continued)

Credit risk
Credit risk i5 the risk that an issuer or counterparty will be unabie to meet 2 commitment that & has emtered into with the Trust.

The Trust™s masimum expasune 1o credit sk (not taking Mo account the valus of any collateral or other secunty held) in the event that
the counterparties fal to perform their obligations as at 30 Apnl 2020 in relation to each class of recognized financial ass&ts & the
camying amourt of thosa assats i the statement of financial positon. Credit, risk is mitigated through regular monitonng of concentration
sk,

The signdficant exposures ane to the Bark and the Guarantor. As at year end, according to Standard and Poor's Rating Agency, the
Bark is rated A- (2079: A-)and according to Moody's Rating Agency, the Guearentor is rated A1 (2019; A1),

The Exsting Irvestmant Manager o the Trading Company pefams due diigence on all counterpartias before they Decome & sevica

provider of counterpanty Lo the Trust, and credit qualty checks are part of this process. The credit quality of the Trust's Bank and
Guarantor is reguiarty monitorsd and factored into allocation decisions.

Liquidiey risk
L|t|urdu:|r risk: 15 this risk Ehat thee Trost will encountes dl'l'l'ic:ul'ljr n maeﬂng the nu»gau‘ms assocatad with its financial abdtes of aquty that
are seltled by delvenng cash or cash equivalents,

With the slimination of the Trust's, imvestment exposure 1o underlying hedge fund pomfolios, its quedity risk is now minmised. All
remaining capital is ether cash or readey realisabis 1o cash,

6. Net gain on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The foliowang tables show the net inestment gams of the Trust's investments in financial assets &t fair value through profit o loss,
nciuding the et gains of losses from the Tust s investment i the Trading Comparny amd Non-Trading Company,

For the yaar anded 30

2020 2Mg
uss uss

Fimanchal assets at falr value through profit or loss:
Met gain on US Treasury Stips heid by Non-Trading Compary 1,499,549 1,068,377
Mat gain on imestment in the Trading Company which is compnsad

of the followang emis incumed at the Trading Company lewel:

Interest income ¥ ) el
Met gain on foreign cumency 47 -
Cther income 269,939 211,246
Guarartes fees (76,707} (80,790
Drirectors faes (13,333) {716, 000)
Vahsation fess (12,508 {12,500
Professional fees and general expenses (55, 798) (58, 704)

1631234 1.172.853

1. Fees and other expenses

Administration fees

Administration fees are payable ;m amears to Mitsubishi UF Investor Sarvices & Barking (Luxembourg) S.A. on each manthly Dealing
Duary, at the rate of one twelith of 0.17% (approcamatety 0.11% per annum) of the NAY of the Unis &l the commencement of the manth
fior which the fes i due as adpusted by reference 1o the value of ary changes in the number of Limts dunng the menth,

This fee 15 charged at the Trust level,
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7. Fees and other expenses (continued)

Agent Security fees

Agent Securty feas are payable monthly in amears to Misubishi UFJ Morgan Stanley Securities Co,, Ltd. (the “Agert Company”), at the
rate of 0U5% per annum of the NAY per Unit at the last calendar day of each calendar month or such other day as directors shall
determine from time to time (the *Valuation Day'}, a5 defined in the offering documents, multiphied by the current number of Units n
issue at that Valuation Day, for s services as the Agent Comparny,

This fee is charged at the Trust leved,

Guarantee fees

Guarantes fees ane payable quartarty in amears o the Guarantor, The fiae s calculated at the rate of 0.25% per annum of the Guarantes
Lisbiity which is secured by the relevant Trust, as defined in the offenng documents. The Guarantor has, by way of the Guarantes,
provided holders of the Units with a quarantes of the Face Value of the Units plus any addiional amount locked n through the profit
Iock-in featige, redecmatile on the Matunty Date.

This fee is charged at the Trading Company bevel,

Valuation fees

Valuation feas are payabie morthly i amears to Man Valuation Senices Lmfed (the Data Compdation Agent” of “MVSLT), and &re
subgect to a maximum of USE 12 500 per annum {3 maxmum of USE 1,042 per month) plus any out of pockel expenses incumed by
han in the fulfilment of ts obagatons under the Valugtion Senices Agreement.

WSL has sub-delegated the valuation senvice 1o Citco Fund Senvices (Bermuda) Limited

The fee 15 charged at the Trading Company bevel,

Registrar fees

Reqistrar feas are charged by Mtsubeshi UFJ irvestor Sanaces & Banking (Luxembourgh 5.8, (the “ Registrar). The fee s payabie
monthly in amears at the rate of 0.06% per annum of the NAY on sach Valuation Day.

This fens ks charged at the Trust leved,

Trustes fees

The Trustes (@s trustee and custodian) is entitled to recene from the Trust an annual fee of 0,.01% of the Trust's closing NAY, with a
minimum annual fee of USE 17,000, Trustes fess are payabla in arrears to CIBC Bark and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited on sach
morahly Dealing Day.

This fee is charged at the Trust level,

8. Related party transactions

Master Muti-Product Heldings Ltd, a Bermuda incorporated companty, is 4 réated party through s 100% holding of the Ordinary
Shares in the Trading and Non-Trading Comparty. Masier Muti-Product Holdings Ltd is tsell owned by Codan Trust Company
(Bemuda) Limited formerty Codan Trust Company Limited), a5 trustes of the hMaster Multi- Product Pepose Trust,

The Existing Imvestrment hManager to the Trading Comparty, New Imestment Manager ta the Trading Compary, Man Investments &G
[the *Marketng Adviser™) and the Data Compilation Agent are subsidianes of Man Group pic and all subsidiaries of Man Group ple are
related parties, Man Group plc pays somve general expenses on behalf of the Trust and then recharges those expenses to the Trust

CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Caymarn] Limited, a Cayman lsland incorporated compary, is a related party by vinue of its role as
Trustes of the Trust There is no itimate controling pary.

Each of the directors of the Trading and Non-Trading Companies 5 of may become imohed i other financial mvestment and
professional activities which may cause corflicts of interest with the management of the Trust. These activities include management o
admirestration of other companies (inchuding those with imestrment oblectives similar to that of the Trust of structures that may be
related to han Group plo sponsored investiment funds), purchases and sales of secunties and other imvestments, iInvestment and
mianagemant counseling and senving &s drectors, officers, advisers andior agents of other companies, NCILdINg companias and hadgal
siructuras in which the Trust may invest and’or which may imvest imto the Trust,
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8. Related party transactions (continued)

Dwractiars' fees are pasd at the Trading Company and are allocated to the Trading and Mon-Trading Comparnses,

The followang transactions took place between the Trust, Trading Company, Non-Trading Company and their related parties,

For the year anded 30 Aprl 2020

Total fees Fees payshle
UsS

Hedated oerty Type of fea uss

CIBC Bank and Trust Company [Cayman) Limsted Trustee feas 20,39 5 B67
Ciractors Directors’ feas ® 13,333 2,667
Man Valuaticn Services Limited Valuation fess * 12,506 2,083

For the year anded 30 2019

Total fees Feas payable
USs

Relsted perty Type of fee uss

CIBC Bank and Trust Compary [Cayman) Lirmited Trustes fees 200132 5667
Directors Dwrectors” fess ® 16,000 5,333
han Valuaton Services Limited Valuation fees * 12,500 2,083

* Charged at the Tradng Company level

The pontian of Linits owned by entities affiliated to Man Group plo s Nit%s (20019: MiSg).

9 Share capital

The Trading and Non-Tradng Companies have an authonsed share capital of USE 50,000 each compnzing 50,000 Crdinary Shares of
par value USE 1 sach,

Ordinary Shares of the Trading and Non-Trading Company

Crdnary Shares carry 100% of the vating nghts, regardiess of whether they are calied. The holders of Ordinary Shares are entilled to a
dradend of up bo USS 5000 per annum at the Directors' discration, however, no dividends have been declared n the current of prior
year_ In the event of a windng up or dissolution of the Trading and Non-Trading Company, the haiders of Qrdmary Shares are entitled o
an amount aqual o the par value themecl, If paid up, and the surpius assets of the Tradng and Non-Trading Company. However, the
haoders of the Ordingry Shares have agread irmevocably o wane ther entiement to any amounts whech excesd the par value of ther
Orginary Shares and have authonsed the Trading and Mon-Trading Company to credit any such amounts to the Unt accounts for the
gg:ﬁt of U'raur:;e’.lant Unitholders, The Crdinary Shares have beeon issusd but not called. No amount is recognised wrtil the Ordinary
5 are called,

Inits of the Trust

The Linis of the Trust were offerad for sale in 8 supplement to the offerng documents dated 14 July 2008 & US$ 1 per Linit, The offer
closed on 26 September 2008, Subsequent Lo this event, the miremunm subsCripion amount was LSS 30,000

The Units have been classified as a financeal hability as they have a contractusl cbigauon to delver & minimum amount per Units
(thraugh the Guarantes Facity) on Matunty Date,

The Unithoiders are entitled to redeem their Uinits, upon wiitten notice delivered no kater than the 15th dey of the calendar month
precedng the Dealing Day at @ redemption price calculated by reference to the MAV per Unt on the Valuation Day immediatety
preceding the Dealng Day onwhich the redemption i 1o be effected. Unithoiders will be subject 1o a fee for early redemption, as shown
betow, If the Units are redesmed on 4 date pnor 1o:

Redemptlions on a Dealing Day on or babween: Redemption fee:
The issue date and 31 October 2012 3% of NAV par Linit
1 Hovember 2012 and 31 October 2074 1% of NAV par Lint
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9, Share capital (continued)

Units of the Trust (continued)
There are no redemption fees for Units redsemed onor after 1 Movembser 2014,

The Units have & maturity date of 31 October 20217,

Frofit lock-in
A profit, kock-in feature (detaled n the Guerantes Facilty Agreement) dated 28 July 2008 & in exstence.

Sugyect to the trading performance of the Trading Company a proportion of net new trading profits attnbuwtable 1o the Units may be used
o purchase additional Eigibte Colateral (usualy US Treasury Stips), which the Trest may, with the prce wrilten consent of the Existing
Irvestment Manager to the Trading Compary and the Guarartor, deliver and pledge to the Guarantor, Following such pledge, the
Guarantor wall certify in witing to the Trust and the Registrar the resulting increase in the Guarantesd Amount for each Linit cutstanding
and to be redesmed on the Matunity Date.

Theere were no incTeases in the guarantesd amount for each und n the current year, The Guarentes per Unit of U3 1.00 has remained
the same since the inception of the Trust.

Capital management

A5 3 resul, of the ability to redeem Units, the capdal of the Trust can vary depending on the demand for redamptions from the Trust The
Trust is nol subgect 10 extermaly mposed capial requirements and has No rESINCUOns on the 1ssue and redemplon of Units other than
those el out in the Trust' s offening documents.

Followang the aimmation of its imastment exposura WO its underfing hadge fund portfolio, the Trust's obgectives for managing capial
NG iude;

s safequarding investor's capal, and
s maintaireng sufficesnt iquidity o meet the expenses of the Trust, and 1o mesl redamplon requests as they ansa,

Refer to Note 3, *Financial risk management’, for the pobicies and processes apphed by the Trust in managing its capdal.

10, Taxation

The Cayman Iskands currently have ng income, corporation o capital gains tax, no taxes by way of withholding and no estate duty,
nheritancs tax or gt tax. In addison, the Trustes has apphed for and recsved from the Govemor-in-Cabinet of the Cayman Islands
pursuant to the Trust Law (2012 Revision) of the Cayman Islands, an undertaking that, fior a perod of 50 years from the date of the
undertaking no law enacted in the Cayman |slands imposing amy tax o duty to be leved on ncome o capital assels Oof gains or
appreciation or arry tax in the nature of estate duty or inhentance tax shall apply to any property hedd in or any mcome arising under the
Trust o to the Trustess or baneficieries thereod in respect of any such property or income. No Captal or stamp dutes are bevied in the
Cayman Islands on the isswe, transfer or redemplion of Units,

An annual reqistration fes will e payable by the Trustes 1o the Cayman Iskands Government. Each of the Trading Comparty and the
Mon-Trading Company heve been incorporated under the aws of the Cayman Islends as an exempled company and, as such, have
cbtained an undertaking from the Govemor-in-Cabinet of the Cayman Islands to the effect that for a penod of 20 years from the date
thereof No law enacted in the Cayman Islands impaosing any tax to e levied on profits of iNcome oF gains of appreciation will apply o
the Trading Company or the Non-Trading Company. As a resull, notax habilty or expense has bean recorded in the fnanceal statements.
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11, Subsequent events

The Directors and the New Investment hManager 8o the Tradng Company acknowledge the on-going outbreak of COVID-19 which has
D) CALISING SCONOMIC SAUPLON SiNce the first quarter of 2020 i Most countres and s polentially adverse SConOMIc IMpact an the
issuers of the mstruments in which the Trust invests, This is an additional nsk factor which could impact the operabions and valuation of
the Trust's assets after the yaar end.

The New Investment Manager to the Tradng Company 5 actvely monitonng developments closely. Ghen the nature of the outhneak
and the on-going developments, there is a high degres of uncertainty and it is not possible at this tme 1o predict the extent and nature
of the overal future impact on the Trust.

Subsaquent 1o 30 Apnl 2020 thraugh tothe date of the audit repart, thens wane redempons of LSS 491,306,

Thera have bean nd SIgRRcant everts since the year end that impact the Trust and require a dischosure n the financial statemeants.

12. Contingent liabilities and commitments

Excopt as disdosed in Mote 9, there were no contingent kabdities of commitments a3 at 20 Apal 2020 o 30 Apel 20149,
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29,394,898 3,097,046
104,913 11,054
29,289,985 3,085,993
29,220,000
1.0023 106
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2020
187,117,965.90 197
5,051,655
2015 37,117,968.52
2016 37,117,968.52
2017 37,117,968.52
2017 11 187,117,965.90
2018 187,117,965.90
2019 187,117,965.90
2020 187,117,965.90
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UFJ S.A.

2019 12 31

2019 2018

31.1,31.3

3,15,31.1,31.3

31.1,31.3

4,31.1,31.3

6,15

7

3,122,139,702 328,948,639 3,714,129,527 391,320,687
3,708,799,645 390,759,131 3,533,550,709 372,294,903
2,480,378,645 261,332,694 2,311,150,709 243,502,839
1,228,421,000 129,426,437 1,222,400,000 128,792,064
670,745 70,670 372,880 39,287

2,783 293 2,834 299
3,551,365 374,172 3,783,033 398,580

365 38 257 27
37,533,722 3,954,553 36,979,553 3,896,166
6,872,698,327 724,107,496 7,288,818,793 767,949,948
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UFJ S.A.

2019 12 31

2019 2018

15,31.1

8,15,31.1

10,15

11

12

13

14

14

16

1,156,999,949 121,901,515 1,794,570,343 189,075,931
1,156,999,949 121,901,515 1,565,940,343 164,987,475
0 0 228,630,000 24,088,457
5,228,117,398 550,834,449 5,073,055,610 534,497,139
5,228,117,398 550,834,449 5,071,655,610 534,349,635
0 0 1,400,000 147,504

1,232,118 129,816 2,206,816 232,510
29,941,563 3,154,643 15,704,349 1,654,610
21,488,541 2,264,033 18,148,556 1,912,132
20,080,003 2,115,629 16,536,604 1,742,297
1,408,538 148,404 1,611,952 169,835
187,117,966 19,714,749 187,117,966 19,714,749
197,956,757 20,856,724 158,191,749 16,667,083
988 104 3,259 343
49,843,047 5,251,463 39,820,145 4,195,450
6,872,698,327 724,107,496 7,288,818,793 767,949,948
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UFJ S.A.
2019 12 31
2019 2018
17,31.1 528,585 55,692 541,339 57,035
528,585 55,692 541,339 57,035
20  80,843,518,883 8,517,673,150 92,427,954,484 9,738,209,284
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UFJ S.A.
2019 12 31
2019 2018
102,750,017 10,825,742 81,824,073 8,620,984
9,159,885 965,085 5,448,991 574,106
45,637,424 4,808,359 31,789,988 3,349,393
(54,594,603) (5,752,087) (40,218,579) (4,237,429)
(18,415,271) (1,940,233) (12,070,732) (1,271,772)
(511,746) (53,918) (392,542) (41,358)
0 0 92 10
0 0 92 10
21 135,532,835 14,279,739 115,660,720 12,186,013
(68,018,470) (7,166,426) 56,930, 365) (5,998,183)
3,671,743 386,855 4,336,416 456,885
22 1,439,792 151,696 4,322,262 455,394
(50,532,935) (5,324,150) (51,755,210) (5,452,929)
24,25 (19,811,185) (2,087,306) (20,839,657) (2,195,666)
(16,226,776) (1,709,653) (16,818,051) (1,771,950)
(2,550,297) (268,699) (2,632,035) (277,311)
(1,580,110) (166,480) (1,596,915) (168,251)
26,30 (30,721,750) (3,236,844) (30,915,553) (3,257,263)
(1,515,702) (159,694) (1,767,494) (186,223)
23 (624,491) (65,796) (605,778) (63,825)
11,27.1 (16,495,317) (1,737,947) (13,169,369) (1,387,525)
51,612,869 5,437,932 41,696,768 4,393,171
27.2 (1,769,822) (186,468) (1,876,623) (197,721)
49,843,047 5,251,463 39,820,145 4,195,450
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UFJ S_A.

2019 12 31

1.1.
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
1996

2005 10

2006

2007
70 30

2008 28 49,080
1,817,968.52 37,117,968.52
92.25
63.72 28.53
2014
12-13
1993
907648
2016
UFJ S_A.
2017 31 UFJ
S.A. 100
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1.3.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2018

2019
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2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

1.25

2.5

1997 12 16

2019 12 31

10
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2.9.
2.10.
2.11.
2.12.
2.13.
2.14.
2019 2018

541,421,000 543,400,000

687,000,000 679,000,000

1,228,421,000 1,222,400,000

2,783 2018 2,834
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3,096,039 336,220  (135,335)  (55,927) 3,240,997 2,414,061 826,936
739,476 198,135  (134,010)  (13,358) 790,243 509,876 280,367

2,356,563 138,085 (1,325) (42,569) 2,450,754 1,904,185 546,569

19,183,189 1,016,151 (14,891) (311,385) 19,873,064 17,148,635 2,724,429
17,237,750 1,016,151 (14,891) (311,385) 17,927,625 15,203,196 2,724,429

1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0

22,279,228 1,352,371  (150,226) (367,312) 23,114,061 19,562,696 3,551,365

2019 2018
14,177,184 15,591,714
1,713,597 1,076,761
183,794 921,843
1,566,075 2,124,415
12,792,274 9,573,008
5,053,137 5,836,414
543,439 483,831
171,171 162,315
324,052 664,574
572,304 481,264
751 765
435,944 62,649
37,533,722 36,979,553
2019 12 31 5,141,994,595 2018
5,393,986,107
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

1,400,000
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2019 2018
649,292 618,902
582,826 1,587,914
1,232,118 2,206,816
10
2019 2018
8,943,522 6,908,708
4,769,237 3,224,725
1,612,014 3,347,939
58,141 308,226
2 9 14,380,755 1,717,819
114,097 122,543
* 63,797 74,389
29,941,563 15,704,349
® 2019 12 31
11
1987 16
1983 23

2019 12 31
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12
2019 2018
1,408,538 1,611,952
1,408,538 1,611,952
13
2019 12 31 5,002,575
49,080 187,117,966
14
2019 5,404,737 152,787,012 3,259
2018 12 31 0 0 39,820,145
(57,409)
2019 9,981,000 (9,981,000)
2013 (3,101, 000) 3,101,000
30,894,000 (30,894,000)
1,991,008 0 (1,991,008)
2019 12 31 7,395,745 190,561,012 988
10
10
2019 12 31 29,324,927 2018 22,444,927
2019 25 9,981,000 2019

2013 3,101,000
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2019 12 31
2019
2014 -2015 3,019,136
2016 3,348,440
2017 4,276,351
2018 8,700,000
2019 9,981,000
2019 12 31 29,324,927
15
2019 12 31
2019 2018
3,313,250,489 3,314,382,591
25,391,063 24,033,836
3,338,641,552 3,338,416,427
2019 2018
1,121,324,163 1,787,952,744
790,938,178 1,001,503,360
5,272,305 5,654,686
1,917,534,646 2,795,110,790
2019 12 31 24
2013 26
575 2013
2019 12 31 3,383,066,716
2019
3,311,881,103
14,190,435
56,995,178
3,383,066,716
16
2019 12 31 5,161,213,531 2018

3,951,265,679
121/220
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2018
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2019 2018

528,585 541,339

2019 2018
5,226,846 6,499,120

12 31
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2019 2018
22,712,248 21,506,351
99,635,836 80,663,753
11,022,939 11,772,959

700,533 921,843
1,461,279 795,814

135,532,835 115,660,720
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22
2019 2018
2013 2014 2015 2017 0 2,530,324
663,382 1,151,445
478,260 414,867
78,621 70,598
219,529 155,028
1,439,792 4,322,262
23
2019 2018
170,811 345,919
325,550 220,859
106,282 7,836
21,848 31,164
624,491 605,778
24
2019 2018
30 29
83 71
56 67
169 167
25
2019 2018
5,606,190 5,084,843
821,298 875,409
4,784,892 4,209,434
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
26
2019 2018
1,286,243 1,372,967
1,420,213 1,264,913
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3,049,059 2,847,608
3,356,649 3,550,904
1,207,833 1,141,991
5,099,944 4,997,353
2,770,636 2,847,497
11,351,403 11,679,286
393,275 363,250
172,054 203,378
614,441 646,406
30,721,750 30,915,553
2019 29
27
27.1.
2019 2018
12,027,260 9,760,432
4,468,057 3,408,937
16,495,317 13,169,369
27.2.
2019 2018
1,710,089 1,819,754
59,733 56,869

1,769,822 1,876,623
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2019 12 31

100

8212

100

29

100,000

100,000

107 (1)

2024
179 (1)
0.8
2016
0.8
0.8
2019 12 31
) 2018 1,686,439
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33 100-
2014 59
2014 49 2015 12 18
20,000
12
2024
2015
2018
2018 180 (1)
1,924,193 (2,144,032
1,988,649
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2019 2018
273,905 329,206
138,827 139,547

30,103 39,220
442,835 507,973

2019 2019 12 31
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31
31.1.

2019 12 31

3,122,139,702 0 0 3,122,139,702
3,021,799,645 687,000,000 0 3,708,799,645
670,745 0 0 670,745

0 0 2,783 2,783
6,144,610,092 687,000,000 2,783 6,831,612,875
1,156,999,949 0 0 1,156,999,949
5,228,117,398 0 0 5,228,117,398
6,385,117,347 0 0 6,385,117,347
528,585 0 0 528,585
528,585 0 0 528,585
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2018 12 31

3,714,129,527 0 0 3,714,129,527
2,854,550,709 679,000,000 0 3,533,550,709
372,880 0 0 372,880

0 0 2,834 2,834
6,569,053,116 679,000,000 2,834 7,248,055,950
1,794,570,343 0 0 1,794,570,343
5,073,055,610 0 0 5,073,055,610
6,867,625,953 0 0 6,867,625,953
541,339 0 0 541,339
541,339 0 0 541,339
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31.2.
2019 12 31
3,932,042,624 5,842,135 0 0 3,937,884,759 26,049,631
1,004,949,710 0 0 0 1,004,949,710 2,872,627
4,936,992,334 5,842,135 0 0 4,942,834,469 28,922,258
3,952,576,741 5,799,199 0 0 3,958,375,940 26,036,732
2,408,687,339 0 0 0 2,408,687,339 11,231,097
6,361,264,080 5,799,199 0 0 6,367,063,279 37,267,829

2019 12 31 2019 12 31
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2018 12 31
3,271,219,543 3,321,504 0 0 3,274,541,047 77,666,609
1,394,522,057 0 1,394,522,057 2,067,411
4,665,741,600 3,321,504 0 0 4,669,063,104 79,734,020
3,303,598,230 3,270,027 0 0 3,306,868,257 76,992,277
854,553,985 0 0 0 854,553,985 2,708,455
4,158,152,215 3,270,027 0 0 4,161,422,242 79,700,732

2018 12 31 2018 12 31

131/220



31.3.

2019 12 31

132/220

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019

3,122,139,702
3,122,139,702

3,708,799,645
135,123,430
894,909,307
2,674,535,568
1,183,449
3,047,891

670,745
315,164
351,379
0

4,202

2,783
2,783

2018

3,714,129,527
3,714,129,527

3,533,550,709
180,725,105
722,872,089
2,605,130,138
5,033,138
19,790,239

372,880
50,865
318,231
4
3,780

2,834
2,834

6,831,612,875

7,248,055,950
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31.4.
2019 12 31
2019 2019
3,136,956,781 17,460,853
752,436,735 8,314,206
48,491,243 274,572
1,004,949,710 2,872,627
4,942,834,469 28,922,258
2018 12 31
2018 2018
3,160,915,130 75,043,013
113,600,617 2,623,478
25,301 118
1,394,522,057 2,067,411

4,669,063,105 79,734,020
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WMITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 8.A.

Cash, balances with central banks
and post office banks

Loans and advances to credit institutions

a) repayable on demand
b) other loans and advences

Loans and advances to customerns
Shares and olher variable-yield securities
Fixed Assets

Other assets

Prepayments and accrued income

TOTAL ASSETS

BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2018
{in USD)

ASSETS

Motes

1,313
3,15, 311, 1.3

31.1., 3.3

4, 3.1, 3.3,

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual sccounts.
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2019

a.122.138.702

3.708.799.645

2480 376,845
1.228.421.000

670.745
2,783
3.551.365
365

Jr.5aaTaz

B.B72.698.327

2018

A.T4.128.52T7
§.533.650.709

2311.180.,709
1.222.400.000

72,880
2,634
1.783.033
267

36.879.553

7.268.818.783
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WITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S5.A.

(in USD)
= continued -
LIABILITIES

Notes 2019 2018
Amounts owed 1o cradit Institutions 15, 31.1. 1.156.999.94% 1.794.570.343
&} repayable on demand 1.156.998,94% 1.565.940,343
) wilh agreed maturily dates 1] 228,530,000
Amounts owed to customers 8,15, 31.1. £.225117.388 5.073.055.610
a) repayable on demand 5.228.117.358 40716565610
b) wilth agreed maturity dates i 1.400.000
Other liabilities 9 1.232.118 2.206.816
Accruals and defered income 10,15 29.941.563 15.704.349
Provisions 21.488.541 18.148.556
a) provigions for taxation " 20.080.003 16,536,604
by cther provisions 12 1.408,538 1.611.852
Subscribed capital 13 187.117.865 187.117.866
Reserves 14 197.956.757 158.191.743
Resull broug ht forward 14 834 3.254
Profit for the financial year 49.843.047 39.820.145
TOTAL LIABILITIES 16 6.872.698.327 7.288.818.793

BALANCE SHEET
Decamber 31, 2008

The accompanying notes farm an inlegral part of the annual accounts,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBCURG) S.A.

OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEM3
Decombar 31, 2019
{in USD)
Hotes 20145 2018
Contingent liabilities 17, 31.4. 523.585 541,339
wwhich:

guarantees and asssls pladged a3
collaleral securily 528,565 541.329
Flduclary oparatlans 20 B0.BE43.518.883 92.427.954 484

The accompanying notes form an intagral part of the annual accounts.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.

FROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Yearended Decamber 31, 2018
{in LISD)
Notes 2019 218
Interest receivable and similar income 102.750.017 81.824.073
of which:
= Megative interest received on deposits ’ 9.150.886 5,448 891
- Interest Gain from forelgn currency swap 45.637.424 31.780.988
Interest payable and similar charges {54.594.803) {40.218.579)
af which;
- Megative interest paid on loans and advances (18.415.271) {12.070.732)
= Interest Lose from fareign cumrency swap {511.746) {352.542)
Ineome fram aecurities 1] 92
Inceme from shases and olher varable yield securities o g2
Commission receivable 21 135.532.835 115.660.720
Commission payable (68.018.470) (56.930.365)
Meat profit on financlal operations 3.671.743 4336416
Other operating income 2z 1.439.792 4,322,262
General adminkstrative expenses {50.532,935) [51.755.210)
&) slaff cosls 24, 75 (19.811.185) (20630.657)
f which:
- wages and salaries (16.226.778) (16.818.051)
- social secunty costs (2550297} (2632.035)
of which:
- sodial securily costs relating fo pensions {1.580.110) {1.595.815)
b) ather administrative expenses 26, 30 (30.721.750) {30.815.553)
Walue adjustments in respect of tangible {1.615.702) [1.7T6T.494)
and intangible assets
Othar operating charges 23 (524.491) (B05.778)
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 11, 274. (16.495.347) {13.169.3568}
Profit on ordinary activities after tax 51.612.869 41.696.T6E
Cthar taxes not shown under the preceding items .2, (1.769.622) (1.876.623)
Profit for the financial year 49,843.047 39.620.145

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accaunts.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMEOURG) 3.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Dacamber 31, 2018

NOTE 1 - GENERAL

1.1

Comorale matters

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING [LUXEMBOURG) 5.A. (the *Bank™) was incorporated in
Luxembourg on April 11, 1874 as a socidtd ananyme.

On April 1, 1858, the Parenl Bank, The Bank of Tokyo, Lid., meargad with The Milsubishi Bank, Linnited to form
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Lid., and Bank of Tokyo (Luxembourg) 5.4, changed s aame o Bank of
Tokyo-Mitsubishi (Luxembourg) 5.A..

On October 1, 2005, Ihe indirect shareholder, Mitsubishi Tokye Financial Group, Inc. (MTFE} merged with UFJ
Heldings, Ing. (UFJ} and farmed a new financial groug, Mitsubizhi UFJ Financial Group [MUFG).

On January 1, 2008, tha Paran! Bank, The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Lid. mergad with UFJ Bank Limited to
form The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Lid., and Bank of Tokyo-itsubishi (Luxembourg) .4, changed its
name to Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ {Luxembourg) 5.A..

On April 2, 2007, the Bank becama a joinily capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 70% and Bank of Tekyo-Misubishi UFJ Lid. by 30%, which are under the same holding
comzany Mitsubishl UFJ Financial Group (MUFG). Consequenty, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi LFJ
{Luxembourg} 5. A. changed its name to MITSUBISHI UF) Global Custody S.4. (MUGS),

On April 28, 2008, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5.4, has issued 49.020 naw shares and the capital of the
Bank has been noreased by USD 1.817.968 52. The total subscribed shars capital is cumently sat at

USD 37.117.958,52, The two major sharaholders of the Bank hold 82,25% of the capital, Milsubishi UFJ Trust
and Bankirg Corporation by 63,72% and Bank of Tokyo-Milsubishi UFJ Ltd. by 28,53%.

On August 7, 2014, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custady 5.4, has established an exiermal branch located at

Omonde House, 12-13 lower Lesson Street, Dubilin 2, Ireland. Mitsubishi UFJ Global Custedy 3.A., Dublin
Branch iz regizterad as credit institution pursuant ta UE Regulation, 1683, under iha numbar S07548.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 201%
- continued -

On May 1, 2046, MITSUBISHI UFJ Glokal Custody 5.4, has changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR
SERVICES & BANKING [LUXEMBOURG) S.A. {MIEL).

On May 31, 2017, Mitsubisii UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation obtainad 100% of he voling shares of Mitsubdshi
LIFJ Investor Servicas & Banking (Lussmoourg) 5.A..

The mambers of the Board of Direciors are Senior Executives of Mitsubizhi UF.J Trusl and Banking Corporation Groug
and Independent Directors, The business policy and valualion principles, unless prescribed by the legal reguirements

existing in Luxembourg, are determined and monitored by the Board of Dirsclors in accerdance with thass applied in
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group.

Mature of business

The object of the Bank is the undertaking for its own account, as well as far the account of third parties aithar within or
autside the Grand-Duchy of Luxambeurg, of any banking or financial cparations, as wall as all other operalions,
whalher industrial or commercial or in real estala, which directly or indirectly relate to the main abject described above.

Mare spacifically, the Bank concantrates its activilizs on investmeant management sarvices,

A significant volume af the Bank's transaclions is conduded diredlly or indirectly with companies of Milsubishi UFJ
Financial Group.

Anmemal accounls

Tha Bank prepares Is annual accounts in WS Dollars (LISD), the currency in which the capital is expressed, The Bank's
accounting year coincides with the calendar yaar.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Bank prepares its annual ascounts under the historical cost prindiple in accordance with the laws and regulations
in force in the Grand-Duchy of Lusembourg and on the basiz of accounting principles generally accepied in the banking

sacior in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXENMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Dacambar 31, 2019
- continued -

In observing these, the following significant accounting policies are applisd,

The dale af recording of ransactions in the balance shaet

Assets and liabilities are stated in the balance sheet on the date the amounts concamed become cleared funds, that is,
on thair date of effective transter,

Eeareign currencies

The Bank maintains a mulli-curnency accounting system which records all transaciions in the cumency o currencies of
lha tranzaction, on the day on which the cantract s concluded.

Agsels and Batiliies are converted inle USD al the spol exchenge rates applicable at the balance sheet datz. Both
realised and unrealised profits and losses arising on revaluation are accounted for in the profit and (oss account for the
year, except for those resuiting from ilems specifically covered by a forward foreign exchange contract {swap and
hedging foreward foreign exchange contraet) which are recorced =i hislorical exchange rates.

Revenues and expanses in forgign currencies are translated into USD daily at (he prevaling exchange rates.

Al the yaar-snd, all unsetllad forward fransactions ara transiated into USD at the forward rate prevailing an the Balancs
Sheet date for the remaining maturitias,

Reeuks on unsattled forward transactions linked o gpot transactione ard on swap transacticns are accrued at the
palance sheet date. In case of unrealised resulls on position covered by foreign exchange swap, these are neulralized

&l year end,

Financial instruments dervatives

The Bank's commitmnents derfving ram the derivatives financial instruments such as interest rale swaps, forward rate
egreaments, financial futures and options are recorded on the transaction dale among the off balence shest tems,
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At the year-end, whare necassary, 3 provision is st up in respect of individuzal unrealised lazses resulling from the
revaluation of tha Bank's commitments at markat value. There is no provision for unrealized Insses on fansard deals
recorded for the year 2018 {2018. USD nil).

Mo provision is set up in those cases where a financial instrument dearly covers an assat or a liabilty and aconomic
unity is estatlished or whars a financial instrument is hedged by a reverse tranzsclion so that no open position exists

It iz the Bank's policy lo establish specific value adjustments in respect of doublful 2nd Imecovarable debts, as deemed
apprapriate by the Board of Directors.

Walue adjustments, if any, are deducted from the assels to which they relates.

Valus agjustments for possible losses on bills, loans and advances and leasing lransackions

The valuz adjustments for possible losses on loans and advances, if any, are deducted from the assets lo which they
relafe.

L fajon for i
In accordance with Ihe Luxamboung lax legislation, the SBank can establish a lump-sum provision for risk exposures, as
daflined in the legislalion goverming prodential superision of banks. The purposa of the pravisian is to lake account of
riskes which are likely to crystallise bul wihich have not yvel been Wentified as at the date of preparation of the annual

acoounts.

Pursuant to the Instuclions msued by the Directewr des Confrbutions on December 18, 1897, thig pravision should be
made befora taxation and should not exceed 1,25% of the Bank's risk expoauras.

Tha Bank has not constiluted any provision as of December 31, 2019 [(2018: USD0).
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Transferable securitiss

Transferable securilies are recorded initially at their purchase price, The average cost method B used for initizl
recognilion. Value adjustments, calzulated as deseribed in note 2.5. or arising frem & diminution of value, are deducted
from Ihe account balance.

Tangitls and inlangitle assets

Tangitle and inlanglble assels are valued at purchase price, The value of langlble and intangitle fxed assets with
limited us2ful economic lives is reduced by value adjustmants calculated to write off the value of such assats
sysematically over their usaful @sonomic lives as follows:

s«  Hardware eguipment: & years;

«  Software: 4 years and 5 years;
o Olnerintangible assals: 5 years;
& (Mher tangible assets: 10 years;
s Goodwill: § years.

Shares in afiliated undertakings

Al the Balance Shest dale, shares In affiliated undertakings hald a3 financial fiwed assets ane staled al the lower of cost
or market valus,

Taxes

Tawes are accounted for on an accruals basis in the accounts of the year to which they relate. Provision for faomtian
coreeponds 1o the difference batwaen the estimated provisions created by the Bank and the advanca paymants for the
financizl years for which no final tax assessment notices have besn recaived yat,

Prepayment and sccrued income

This asset (tarm includes axpendliure incurrad during the financal year but relating 1o 3 subsaquent financial year.
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Accruals and deferred income

This liability ttem includes incoms recaived during the financial year but relating o a subsequent financial year.
Brovisions

Provistons are inlended 1o cover losses or debts the nature of which is clearly defined and which, at the data of tha

balanca sheat ars sither likaly o be incurred ar ceriain to be incurred but uncerain a2 to their amount or 83 to lhe date
an which they will arise.

Bevanue meceaniion

The Bank's main streams of revenue ane comprised of interests and commissions incone. The Bank eams fee and
commission income from a wide range of services it provides to its customers.

Revenue is generally recognized whan the related services are parformad or recognized over the perod that the
services are provided,

MNOTE 3 - LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances to credil ingtitutions other than thase repayable on demand may be analysed ascording to their
remeining maturily as follows:

ik 2018

UsD usD

Mat more than threa months 541.421.000 545.400.000
Morie than three manths bul less than one yaar GE7.000. 00 579.000.000
1.228.421.000 1.222 400,000

MOTE 4 - SHARES AND OTHER VARIAELE YIELD SECURITIES

Transferable securities shown under the itern “Shares and other vanable yield securities” consist entiraly of unlisted
secunities for USD 2,783 (2018: 2,834,
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December 31, 2019
- continwed -

HOTE § - PREPAYMENTS AND AGCRUED INCOME

The Bank's prepayments and accruad income may be analysed as follows:

219 2018

uso usp

Accnied interast income 14,177,184 15.581.714
Accrred Intérest income an Swaps 1.713.597 1.076.761
Commis=ion from the Management Company 183.754 921.243
Commission on fiduciary operations 1.566.075 2.124.415
Commisslon an global custody 12.702.274 8.573.008
Commission on invesimeant funds 5.053.137 5835414
Oliver accrued income £43.439 483.831
Other Commissions 1711 162,315
Other prepayments 324052 BE4 574
Prapaid general expanzes 572,304 481,264
Prapaid incame taxes 751 765
WAT recoverable £35.544 62.549
37533722 36.979.553

NOTE 7 - FOREIGN CURRENCY ASSETS

Al Decambar 31, 2019, the aggregate amourt of the Benk's zssels denominated in foreign curre ncles,
trenslated into USD, is USD 5.141.004 535 (2015: USD 5.393.085.107).

NOTE 8 - AMOUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

As at December 31, 2019, there i3 no debls cther than those repayable on demand owed (0 cuslomers,
{23 at December 31, 2018 debls other than repayzble on demand amauntad ke USD 1.400.0030}.
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WOTE & - OTHER LIABILITIES

The Ban<'s ather ligbilities may be analysed ag follows:

20148 2018
uso UspD
Preferzntial creditors 549 292 618.902
Sundry creditors SB2 626 1.687.814
1232118 2200816
NOTE 10 - ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME
The Bank's accruals and deferred income may be analysed as follows:;
2018 2018
uspo uso
Accrued commission £.943.622 5.508.708
Accrued ganeral expenses 4768237 3224725
Accruad inlarsst expenses 1.612.014 3347938
Defarred meoms related to custody fees 58.141 303248
MNeutralization of foregn exchange resulls on position coverad
by forelgn exchange swap {note 2.2.) 14.380.755 1.717.819
Clher acorued expenses 114.087 122,543
Other suspanse recsipls (7 63,797 74,388
29 941,563 15.704.349

{*} Transiiory account for suspenss recelipts payable after the 317122018 %o the ralated beneficiary.
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HOTE 11 - TAXATION - EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE: DEFERRED TAXATION

Under Luxembourg fiscal regulations, the Bank's fiscal Balance Sheet and its results of oparations are required
to be exprzssed in Eure. The earnings of the Bank as delermined for fiscal purposes can differ substantially
from earnings reported for accounting pwrpesss a8 a rasult of untealised profits or lossas an tha Iranskation of
the Bank’s equity into Euro equivalents for fiscal purposeas.

In accordance with the Law of July 16, 1987 (as modified), which allows the fscal nautralisation of transiation
gains on exchange on the investmant of equity in barks, unrealised gains which may be causad by a risa in the
USD againet the Euro can, undar narmal circumstances, be neutralised 1o the axtant of the amaount that

exceeds the unrealized ranslation lozzes previously camed forwand.

In accordance with the Law of July 23, 1983, however, which allows the fscal reutralisation of franglation gains
on exchange on the investmant of aquity in banks, futura unrealised gains which may be caused by a rise in the
US dollar against the Euro can, under normal circumstances, only be neulralised to the exlent of Ihe amount

Inal exceeds the unrealised translzlion losses previously carrizd fanward.

Ag at Decamber 31, 2018, thara are no dafarrad tax

NOTE 12 - OTHER PROVISIONS

The Bank's other provisions are made of provizion for staff remuneration.

2019 2018

usb usD

Provision for staff remuneration 1,408,538 1.611.852
1.408.533 1.611.852

WOTE 13 - SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

As of December 31, 2019, the Bank's subseribed and fully pald up capital amounts to USD 187.117.966 for
5.002 575 shares of Class A and 48080 shares of Class 5.
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NOTE 14 - MOVEMENTS IN RESERVES AND RESULT EROUGHT FORWARD

Legal Cther Result hrought
resorve rasRrves farward
uso usD usoD
Balance at January 1, 2012 5.404,737 152.78r.012 3.259
Priafit far the year ended Decamber 31, 2018 1] o 38,820,145
Appropration of profil
= Dividends paid to shanzholders {57.409)
- Tranafer to reserves for Net Warth Tax 2019 9.981.000 (9.981.000)
- Transfer from Raserva for Net Worlh Tax
203 (3.101.000) 2,101,000
- Allocation to Fres resarve 30.854.000 (30.884.000)
- Allocalion to Legal resenve 1.991.003 [ (1.991.008)
Balance at December 31, 20019 7.385.745 190.561.012 928

Undar Luxembourg law, the Bank must appropriate to a legal reserve an amount equivalent to at least 5% of the
annual nal profit until such resarve is equal to 10% of the shara capital. This appropriation is made in the
following year. Dstribution af the legal rasanve is resincled. This requirement s salisfied as the Bank has
reached 10% of the issued subscribed capital,

Based on the Luxemboung t3x |aw, the Bank has elected to gat a tax cradit for &l or pard of the nat worth tax due
for that year, This tax credil is however, imited 1o the amount of the corporale income tax due far the previous
year befera the imputation of any lax eredits. In order Lo profil from this credil, the Bank must comenit itself 1o
post bafore the end of the subseguent year an amount equal to five timas the net worth lax credit to a speclal
reserve, which has 1o be maintained for 2 perad of five years.

A5 of December 31, 2019, the special reserve for net warth 1ax ia included in the Bank's olher reserve for a total
smount of USD 20,324 927 (2018: USD 22 444.927),

Az regalved in the Annual Ganeral Maeting dated March 26, 2019, the Bank has allocated an amount of
USD0 8.881.000 to spacial reserva for Net Worth Tax 2018 and reversad Ihe available special reserve for Nal

Worh Tax constituted in 2013 which amountad to USD 3.101.000.

The accumnulated balance of special reserve for Net Worth Tawes states as follows as at December 31, 2018,
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- cantinued -
2018
Reserse for Net
Warth Tax
Yaars UusD
2014 - 2015 3.018.136
2016 3.248.440
2017 4 278.351
2014 8.700.000
2mg 2.981.000
Belance 2l December 31, 2018 20,324,827

NOTE 16 - RELATED PARTY BALANCES

Az at Decamber 31, 2014, the following balances with relaled parlies are outstanding.

ASSETS
2019 2018
uso UsD
Loans and advarces to credit institutions 1313250488 3314 362 591
Prapayments and accrued incoma 25.391.083 24,033 838
LIABILITIES
2018 2018
uso UsD
Amounis owed to credit institulions 1121324163 1.787.952.744
Amaunte owad to customars 790.838.178 1.001.503.380
Accruals and deferred income 5.272.305 5.654.686
1.917.534 848 2795110790
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The Bank has not anierad into any significant transactions with re‘ated paries as defined in Intarmational
Accounting Standands 24 "Related Pady Disclosures” which were not made on terms aquivalent te those that
prevail in arm'a length transactions as of December 31, 2018 and for the year hen ended,

Al the request of the Bark, the CS5F has grantsd a total exemption for the exposuras lowards the group
{Mitsubizhi UFJ Financial Group) in the ealculation of large exposure limils, in aceordance with ihe Regulation
(EU} Mo 5752013 of Jure 26, 2012 (Part [V).

As at Dacamber 31, 2015, the amount towards the group faling urder this axemption amaunts o
US0 3.283.066.716 and can be analysad as follows:

2018

usp

Lozns and advancas to credit institulizns 3.311.881.103
Prepayments and accrued income 14.190.435
Ferelgn exchange ransactions (Market Risk method) 56995 176
3.383.065.716

NOTE 1€ - FOREIGN CURREMNCY LIABILITIES

AL Dacember 31, 2018, the aggregate amounts of liabilities denominatad in fareign currencies franslated into
USD s USD 5.161.213.531 (2018 USD 2 951.265.675).

MNOTE 17 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Bank's canfingent labililies may be analysed &3 follows:

2013 2018
uso uspD
Countar-guarantees issued 528.585 541,339

Asg at the year-and, there wara no ralated party balances.
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HOTE 18 - COMMITMENTS

The Bank has enterad Inlo ceraln commitrments which are nol disclosed neither in the Balance Shaat nerin the
Cff Balance Sheet ltems, but which are significant for the purposes of assessing the financial silualion of the
Bank, Datailz of such commitmeants are a5 faollowes:

2018 2018
usp usp

Commitments i respect of fed rental payments contracled on
buildings 6.226.846 5.489.120

P al the year-end, Ihere are no related party batances,

NOTE 19 - OPERATIONS LINKED TO CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES, INTEREST RATES AND OTHER MARKET
RATES

The following types of farward transaclions ana outstanding as at December 31, 2018 and 2018:

- Farward axchange transactions (swaps, outrights).

Cparations linked to the fareign currency exchange rales are made to a large extent for the purposes of
covenng e existing positions.

NOTE 20 - INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND UNDERWRITING FUNCTIONS

fManagement and agency services provided by the Bank include;

- Custody and adminisiraticn of ransferable securities,;
= Fiduciary rapmsantations;

- Agency functions;

- Fortfolic manegement and edvice,
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HOTE 21 - COMMISSIONS RECEIVAELE

2018 2018

usp LUsD

Fees on Investment Funds 22.712.248 21.506.351
Fees on Global custady from Instifuticnal customers £9.635.835 80.B83.753
Fees on Fiduciary transactions 11.022.930 11.772.858
Fees on Services to Management Company 700533 921,843
Cther fees and commissions 1.461.279 785,814
135.532.5835 115.6680.720

Commisslons receivable consist of the following:

Feas on Investmanl Funds consist of fees and commissions charged 1o Investment Funds for custody services,
central administration, depesilary and other services, The feges are calculated on the basis of the value of net
assels of the funds under adminkstration.

Fees on Global custedy from Institutional customers consist of fees and commissions chargad to Institutionzl
customers for global custody services including securities trade management, setllament, corparate actians,
income collection and proxy voting. The fees are calculated on the basis of the assets hakd under cuslody and
ine number of trangactions.

Fees on Fiduciary lransaclions consist of fees and commissions eamed on fiduciary assets including custody
iransactions, cash management and fiduciary notes ssuance, The faes ame calculated on the basls of the

assets hele under managemant and the number of transactions.

Fees an Services lo Managemanl Campany include fees covering funclional expenditures and fees for support

senvices n accordance with the Service Level Agraament.

Other fees and commissions include various fees such as lisking agent fees, quaranies fess, banking sanicas
feas and fund order desk sarvices feas,
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MNOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued
NOTE 22 - OTHER QPERATING INCOME
2019 2018
usp uso
Adjustrent of Income taxes 2013-2014-2015-2017 1] 2.530.324
Adjustment for commission previous yeers g83,382 1.151.445
Incame from (he adjustmant of genaral expansas
reganding previous years 478260 414.887
Sub-Renlal Fee received from the Management
Company (Service [evel agreement) 78621 70598
Other aparating incomea 218,528 155.028
1.438.792 4,322 252
NOTE 23 - OTHER OPERATING CHARGES
2019 2018
Ush usp
Charges from the adjustment of genaral
expenses reqarding pravious years 170.811 345,919
Commission an previous years J265.550 220.859
Inlerast on pIBVioUs yaars 106.282 7.836
Oibers aperaling lossas 21,848 21,164
Bad.481 B05.778
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- continued -

MOTE 24 - STAFF MUMBERS

Tha average number or parsans amployed durng the financial yaar by the Bank is as follows:

2019 2018

Number Number

Sanior managamant 30 29

Middle management 83 1
Empioyees - _er

168 167

NOTE 25 - MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

The Bank has granted emolumeants in recpact of the financial year to the membears of the managearial bady of the
Bank by reason of their responsibiliies as follows:

2019 2018

uspo Uusp

Sanior managemant 58068180 5.084 843
Cfwhich varable remiunaration #821.258 875.408

Of which fx remuneralion 4.784. 802 4,209 434

During Ihe financial year, no pension commitments to the members of the Board of Directars and General
Management were made,

Az 8t Dacamber 31, 2012 and 2018, the Bank did nol grant any advances and credits to lhe members of the
Board of Direclors and General Management.
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December 31, 2019

- continuwed -
MOTE 25 - OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2019 2018

usp uso

Data charges 1.286.243 1.372.567
Maintanance 1420213 1.264.813
Membership fees 3.045.058 2.B4T.BOB
Professional fees 3.356.640 3.550.904
Rent and related expenses 1.207.833 1,144 891
Sarvice confracts 5.083.944 4,897 353
Service fee 27706835 2.847.497
System cost 11.351.403 11.679.286
Telecommunication expensas 383.275 363250
Traveling, maving, busness trips 172,054 203,378
Other expenses G14.441 646.405
30.¥21.750 30.915.553

The increass of the costs for Membarships & due ko the incressa of the fees paid 1o Single Reaciution Funds
during the year 2019 (Note 29),

NOTE 27 - TAX
271, i ivities
2019 2018
uso uso
Corporate Income Tax 12.087.260 9.760.432
Municipal Business Tax 4.468.057 3.408.837
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i ficler j

2019 2018

uso usp

VAT 1.710.082 1.819.754
Cher laxes 50.733 568680
1.769.822 1.876.623

L )

NOTE 28 - PARENT UNDERTAKING

As of December 31, 2019, the Bank is a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsustshi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporetion by 100 %, which arg under he holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Finanzial Group (MUFG), which is
incorporated under the laws of Japan and whose registered office is in Tokyo.

Tha annual accounts of the Bank ara includad in the consalidated accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Carporation, with Regislered Financial Inshitution number 33 at Kanto Lecal Finance Bureau Japan and
registered eddress 4-5, Meruncuchi 1-Chome, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100-8212, Jaoan,

The consalidated accounts of ihe holging cempany Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG) may be citained
from the head office at 7-1, Maruncuchi 2-Chome, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokya 100, Japan,

NOTE 25 - DEPOSIT GUARANTEE SCHEME

Thi kaw ratated 1o tha resclution, recrgznigation and winding-up measures of credit institutions and carfam
investment firms and on deposit guarantae and inveslor compensation schemes {the “Law’), ranspesing into
Luxetrbourgish law the directlve 2014/52/EL establishing a frameweark for the recovery and resclution of credit
institutions and invesiment firms and the directive 2014/49/EL related to deposit guarantes and investar
compensation schemes, was passed on Decamber 18, 2015,
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

The deposit guarantes scheme (*Fonds de garantie des dépdls Luxembourg® (FGOL)) and ihe investar
compensaticn system ["Systdme d'indemnisation des investissaurs Luxembourg” (SIIL)) cover aligible
deposits of each depositor up to an amount of EUR 100,000 and investments up to an amount of EUR 20,000,
The Law also provides that deposits resuliing from specific transactions or fulfilling a spacific social or other
purpose are coverad for an amount above EUR 100.000 for a pericd of 12 manths.

Credit matitutions contrioule on an annuval basks to the Luxemoourg banking resolution fund ("Fonds de
resclution Luxembourg” (FRL)), respectively to the FGDL.,

The fundad amaunt of the FRL shall reach by the end of 2024 at least 1% of coverad deposits, as dafined in
arficke 1071} of the Law, of all autherized credit institutions in all participaling Member States. This amount will
be collected during the vears 2015 to 2024,

The target level of funding of the FGDL is =t at 0,6% of coverad deposits, as defined in arlicle 178(1} of the
Law, of the re'evant cradit institulions and is 1o be reached by the end of 2018 through grnual contributions.
This amount will be collected during the years 2016 1o 2018, When the fevel of 0,8% |s reached, the
Luxembourgish credit instilulions are to continue to contribute for & additional yéars in order o constitule an
additional salety buffer of 0.8% of coveraed depasits as defined in article 180{1) of the Law.

For the year and Decembar 31, 2019, the Bank's annual contribulion for FRL amouniad to EUR 1,924,183
(USD 2 144.032). (2018 : EUR 1685438/ USD 1 568.648),

157/220



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2019
- continued -

MNOTE 30 - AUDIT FEES

During the financial yaar, the Bank has been charged by the Audil firm and ils entice netwark with the following

fees (excluding VATL
2018 2018
UsD usoD
Audit fees 273.805 329.206
Ofher assurance semvices 138,827 138,547
Tax Advizcry fees 30103 38220
442 835 507.8973

The clher assurance services providad during the financial year by the entira network of the Audit firm includad
the fallowing Serdice:

= ISAE 3202 f SOC 1 Type Il Report for the pericd fram Janoary 1, 2019 Lo December 31, 2018,

The Tax Advisory services provided during the financial year by the enlire network of the Audit firm includad the
foliowing servicas:

- Preparabion of tax returns,
- Prepparation of VAT relurns.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decemoer 31, 2019
= continued =

Infarmation on crecit risk on pricany non-trading financial instrumeants

As gt December 31, 2019, the Bank is exposed fo the following credit risk on pnmary non-trading financial

instrumenis;

2019 2018
Carrying amount Carrying amount
inUsSD inUsD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument ¢lass and geographic location
Cagh, balancas with the BCL 3422.438.702 3.714.428.527
EU mamber couninias 37122 139702 A 714128 527
Leans and advances to credit instittitions 3.708.795.645 3.533,550.709
EL member colntnes 136,123,430 T80.725.705
Novth & Central Amenica 884,508,307 722.872.083
Asig 2574535588 2.805130.138
Europe, nan-EU mamber cowifnes 1. 183,445 5033138
Ausiratla and New Foalamd 2047 857 18,750 239
Loans and advances to custormers ET0.745 3T2880
EU member courlries 315164 50.865
North & Central America 351.379 318.231
Asia 0 4
Evrope, ron-EU membar couniries 4,202 3. 780
Shares and other variable yield securities 2.783 2634
EU mambar counires 2733 2834
Total 6.831.612.875 7.248.055.950
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MITSUBISHI UES INVESTOR SERVICES & BEANKING (LUXEMEOURG) 5.4,
MNOTES TO THE ACCOUMNTS
Decembar 31, 2018
= conlinued -

31.4, Infarmation on dervative non-dmadi ial inslr

Az at Decamber 31, 2015, the Bank s exposad to the following credit risk on derivatives ron-trading financial

instrumianits:
2019 2019
Notionallpayable Risk aquivalent
amaount amount
in USB imU3D
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By Instrument class and gecgraphic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU member counlnes 3135586787 17.460.853
America T52 436735 8374206
Asla 48 451.243 274572
Swaps
EU member countries 1.004.549, 710 2872627
Total 4.942.834.455 23522258
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBCURG) S.4.
MOTES TC THE ACCOUNTS
Decembar 31, 2018
- continued -

Az at Decamber 31, 2018, the Bank is exposed to the following credil risk on derivetves ron-trading financial

instrumenis;

2018 2013
HNotional'payable Risk equivalent
amaunt amount
in USD inUSD
FIMAMCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Forelgn axchange transactions
Forwards
EU member countrias 3.160.915130 75.043.013
Amarica 713600617 2.623.478
Asla 25,307 118
Swaps
EU member counties 1.384 522067 2067471
Tatal 4.669.063.105 79.734.020
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UFJ

2020

30

S.A.

010 4,337,018,208 456,948,238
020
030 2,855,171,572 300,820,877
040 1,481,846,636 156,127,362
050 27,207,999 2,866,635
060 27,207,999 2,866,635
070
080
090
096 0 0
097
098
099
100 0 0
120
130
141 2,784 293
142 2,784 293
143
144
181 3,021,982,786 318,396,106
182
183 3,021,982,786 318,396,106
240
250
260
270 5,168,539 544,557
280 5,168,539 544,557
290
300 3,009,484 317,079
310
320 3,009,484 317,079
330 751 79
340 751 79
350
360 25,770,032 2,715,131
370
380 7,420,160,584 781,788,119
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UFJ

2020

30

S.A.

010

45,589,584

4,803,319

020

45,589,584

4,803,319

030

040

050

060

070

080

090

100

110

6,884,536,105

725,354,724

120

6,880,136,553

724,891,187

130

140

4,399,552

463,537

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

240

14,432,457

1,520,604

250

14,159,986

1,491,896

260

272,471

28,708

270

280

16,811,084

1,771,216

290

300

6,961,369,230

733,449,862
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UFJ S.A.

2020 30

010 187,117,966 19,714,749

020 187,117,966 19,714,749

030

040

050 0 0

060

070

080

090 0 0

095 0 0

100

110

120

122

124

320

330

340

350

360

128 0 0

130

140

150

155

165

170

180

190 1,810 191

200

210 247,675,774 26,095,120

220

230 247,675,774 26,095,120

240

250 23,995,804 2,528,198

260

270 0 0

280

290

300 458,791,354 48,338,257

310 7,420,160,584 781,788,119
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UFJ S.A.
2020 30
010 34,935,989 3,680,856
020 15,216,383 1,603,198
025
030
041
051 14,121,622 1,487,854
070
080 646,408 68,106
085 4,951,576 521,698
090 14,741,325 1,553,146
100 89,472 9,427
110
120 3,914,625 412,445
130
140 1,338 141
145 10,735,889 1,131,133
150
160 0 0
170
175
191
192
200 70,505,130 7,428,420
210 35,524,547 3,742,866
220 0 0
231
241
260
270
280 4,699,042 495,091
287
290
300
310
330
340 1,263,523 133,125
350 1,095,269 115,398
355 60,042,543 6,326,082
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360 24,876,507 2,620,989
370 10,360,793 1,001,613
380 14,515,714 1,529,376
385 1,594,626 168,010
390 1,352,769 142,528
400 719,564 75,813
410
420 633,205 66,714
425 0 0
426
427
430 0 0
435
440
450
460 378,022 39,828
481 0 0
491 378,022 39,828
510
520 0 0
530
540
550
560
570
580
590
600
610 31,840,619 3,354,728
620 7,844,815 826,530
630 23,995,804 2,528,198
640 0 0
650
660
670 23,995,804 2,528,198
680
690 23,995,804 2,528,198
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CSSF 1993

12 31
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CIBC Bank and Trust

2020 37,753,559 40
CIBC CIBC
2019 10 31 6,510
CIBC CIBC 1965
CIBC
MUFG S.A. MUFG Lux Management Company S.A.
2020 7,375,000 2,534
2020 31
125.47
L-1150 287 289
UCITS 2009 13
2009 65 EC
2009 65 EC
2010 12 17 15
2007 13
2013 12
2011 2011 61 EU

AIF

Man Valuation Services Limited
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2019 12 211 650 8,484
2772370
EC4R 3AD 2
2020 405
CIBC
MUFG S.A.
AIFM
MUFG S.A. UFJ 100
UFJ S.A.  MUFG S.A.
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1.1 1993
2020

2018 2019
1.2
1960

1.3
1993
2020
2020

2020
2020

1.4

1.5 2019 12
10,857 2,886
2020
2020

1.6

2.1
2020
CIMA
CIMA

2.2
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2.3
2010
2020 1998
2.4 CIMA CIMA
CIMA
2.5 2020 2020
15
CIMA
2.6
3.1
CIMA CIMA
CIMA CIMA
CIMA

3.2
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4.1

CIMA

CIMA

CIMA

CIMA

2020

CIMA
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CIMA 100,000 80,000
CIMA
CIMA
15
80,000 100,000
CIMA
21 CIMA
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4.2 CIMA
CIMA
2020
4.3
CIMA
21
4.4 2006 12 27 2018
CIMA CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
5.1
5.2
CIMA

48
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5.3

3.2 CIMA
5.4 CIMA
5.5 CIMA

CIMA

2020
2020
2017

5.6 CIMA
5.7
5.8 CIMA

8,536

42,682
8,536

12

180/220

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

CIMA 10

CIMA

CIMA

17

CIMA

24,390 30,488

36,585



6.1

30

20
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CIMA

2020 1925

50

150

2018

1907
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6.4

2017

2013

2016

50
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.1 CIMA
CIMA

CIMA

.7 CIMA

7.3

50

10
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2014
CIMA
CIMA
500
CIMA CIMA
CIMA
10
CIMA
CIMA CIMA
7.9
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7.8 7.7 CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA

CIMA CIMA
7.9 7.7 CIMA
7.10 CIMA 7.9 CIMA
7.11 CIMA CIMA
7.12 7.9 7.9

CIMA CIMA

7.13 7.9
7.14 7.13
7.15 7.9 7.9

CIMA CIMA CIMA

CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA

CIMA

7.16 7.9 7.9 7.15

CIMA CIMA
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7.17 7.15 CIMA

CINA
94

CIMA 7.9 7.9

7.18 CIMA 7.17
7.9

7.19 CIMA 7.9

7.20 7.17

7.21 CINA CIMA
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CIMA CIMA
500

CIMA CIMA

CIMA
10
CIMA
10
CIMA
8.10
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CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
8.10 8.8 CIMA
8.11 CIMA 8.10 CIMA CIMA
8.12 8.10 8.10
CIMA CIMA
8.13 8.10
8.14 8.13
8.15 8.10 8.10
CIMA CIMA CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
8.16 8.10 8.10
8.15

CIMA CIMA
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CIMA

CIMA 8.10

8.18 CIMA 8.16

8.19 CIMA

CIMA

8.10

CIMA

9.1 CIMA

9.3 CIMA
9.1

9.4 CIMA
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8.15 CIMA
94
8.10
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
9.1 9.1
CIMA

CIMA
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9.5 CIMA CIMA
9.6 CIMA
20
10 CIMA
10.1
2016
2017
CIMA
CIMA
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CIMA
CIMA

CIMA CIMA

CIMA

2020

CIMA

CIMA
CIMA
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11.2

11.3 1996
14

11.4

11.5

11.6

14
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12

12.1 2019 257

12.2 2019 247 248

10

13

13.1

2008

CIMA

7.17 8.17

13.2

CIMA

7.17

13.3

CIMA
7.17

13.4
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13.5

6.1 6.2 6.3
6.4

14 2018

14.1 2018
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Independent Auditor's Report

The Trustee
Man IP 220 International Principal Protected Fund 3

Report on the audit of the financia statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Man IP 220 International Principal Protected Fund 3 (the “Trust”) which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 April 2020, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement
of changes in net assets and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financial position of the
Trust as at 30 April 2020 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements in the Cayman Islands, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin
accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code.

Other information included in the Trust's 2020 Annual Report

Other information consists of the information included in the Annual Report, other than the financial statements and our
auditors report thereon. Management is responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and the Trustee for the financia statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statementsthat are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Trust's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Trustee is responsible for overseeing the Trust's financial reporting process.
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Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

This report is made solely to the Trustee, as a body. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
Trustee those matters we are required to state to them in an auditors report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Trust and the Trustee as a
body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust's internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.
Ernst & Young Ltd.

1 October 2020
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To the Board of Directors of

MITSUBISHI UFJINVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) SA.
287-289, Route d'Arlon

L-1150 Luxembourg

REPORT OF THE REVISEUR D'ENTREPRISES AGREE

Report on the Audit of the Annual accounts

Opinion

We have audited the annual accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) S.A. (the "Bank"),
which comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2019, and the profit and loss account for the year then ended, and

notes to the annual accounts, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying annual accounts give a true and fair view of, in al material respects, the financia
position of the Bank as at December 31, 2019, and of the results of its operations for the year then ended in accordance

with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the preparation and presentation of the annual accounts.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N°537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 on the audit
profession (Law of July 23, 2016) and with International Standards on Auditing (ISAS) as adopted for Luxembourg by
the Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier (CSSF). Our responsibilities under the EU Regulation No
537/2014,the Law of July 23, 2016 and ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF are further described in the
"Responsihilities of the Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the Annual accounts" section of our report. We are
also independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the annual account, and have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
under those ethical requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide abasis for our opinion.
Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the

annual accounts of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the annual accounts as

awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Revenues recognition - Commission receivable

Why the matter was considered to be one of How the matter was addressed in the audit

most significant in the audit

We refer to Summary of significant accounting policies- | We obtained an understanding of the commission

Note 2.14 - Revenue Recognition and Note 21 on receivable recognition process, and we reviewed key
Commission Receivable of the annual accounts. controls in the process. Due to deficiencies identified
related to the manual processing of commission
Commission receivable amounted to USD 135,532,835 as | receivable, we did not use a control reliance approach and
of December 31, 2019. our assurance was obtained based on substantive audit
Commission receivable mainly derives from fund procedures, consisting of acombination of tests of details
administration, fiduciary and global custody operations. and substantive analytical procedures.

Different underlying bases and rates are applicable We developed expectations for the aggregate amounts per
depending on the underlying investments, agreed terms type of commission income and we compared the

and services provided. expectations to the amounts recorded by the Bank.

The process of commission receivable recognition for the | For asample of the different types of commissions:

Bank includes significant manual interventions. we tested commission receivable by performing
independent recal culation of the commissions. This also

Accordingly, the calculation of commission receivable included the reconciliation of the underlying basis to

are considered to be akey audit matter due to the external evidence:

significance of the amounts involved, combined withthe | e agreed the receipt of the commissions to subsequent

complexity and operational risk associated with payments.

determining the calculation of the commission receivable.

Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information stated
in the management report but does not include the annual accounts and our report of the Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé
thereon.

Our opinion on the annual accounts does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual accounts, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the annual accounts or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report this fact. We have nothing to report
in thisregard.
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Responsibilities of the Board of and Those Charged with Governance for the Annual accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these annual accounts in accordance
with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the preparation and presentation of the annual accounts,
and for such interna control as the Board of Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of annual

accounts that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the annual accounts, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank's ahbility to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Responsibilities of the Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the Annual accounts

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual accounts as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue a report of the Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the EU Regulation N°537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with | SAs as adopted for Luxembourg by
the CSSF will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these annua accounts.

As part of an audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N°537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with ISAs as
adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF, we exercise professiona judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual accounts, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank's internal
control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Board of Directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our report of the Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé to the related disclosures in the annual

accounts or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
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obtained up to the date of our report of the Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the annual accounts, including the disclosures, and whether

the annual accounts represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during

our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the annual accounts of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have been appointed as Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé by the Board of Directors on March 24, 2019 and the duration

of our uninterrupted engagement, including previous renewals and reappointments, is 45 years.

The management report is consistent with the annual accounts and has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal
requirements.

We confirm that the prohibited non-audit services referred to in the EU Regulation N° 537/2014 were not provided and
that we remained independent of the Bank in conducting the audit.

For Deloitte Audit, Cabinet de Révision Agréé

Martin Flaunet, Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé
Partner

March 10, 2020
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